Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on May 14, 2019 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: May 7, 2019
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:
Members:
Rick Bianchi Robert Sherwood
David Fingar Sarah Sterling
John Lee Brian Stickles
Seth Rapport

1. Minutes, April 16, 2019*
2. Loan Request
a. Dirtworx*
b. Germantown Beer Farm*
c. Hudson Development Corporation*
3. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
4. Public Comment

Attachments:
Draft April 16, 2019 minutes
Loan Requests:

Dirtworx

Germantown Beer Farm
Loan Report

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




AFT

’:,

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, April 16, 2019
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on April 16,

2019. Brian Stickles, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm.

., Attendee Name - [0 0o 7 Title . Status - | Arrived/Departed
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Excused
David Fingar Committee Member Excused
John Lee Committee Member Present
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Committee Member/Alternate Present
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney _ Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist | Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present

Minutes:

Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes of the March 19, 2019
meeting. Carried.

Loan Request:

A Family Environment LL.C:
Ms. Lane presented the request from A Family Environment LLC. The request was for a $13,500

CEDC Loan and a $13,500 SBA loan, with an interest rate of 7.25% interest on both loans, each
with a term of 60 months. The loans would be used to purchase equipment including an enclosed

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LIAFT

i\ Aae
Wk A

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

trailer, asbestos disposal bags, suits and masks and working capital. The collateral proposed was
a first lien on all business assets and a personal guarantee of the principals. Mr. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the loan conditional upon sufficient insurance coverage and
all appropriate licensees’ are obtained. Carried.

Abraxas Tacos LL.C:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $12,500 CEDC loan and a $12,500 SBA loan. She stated
the funds would be used to purchase furniture, fixtures, equipment and working capital. The terms
would be 60 months for each loan with an interest rate of 7.25% on both loans. The collateral
would be personal guarantees and a lien on all business assets. Mr. Stickles made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Hudson Development Corporation:

Ms. Lane excused herself from the meeting. Mr. Tucker stated she had been elected to the Board
of HDC and would not be present during the discussion. Mr. Tucker reminded the committee that
a loan had previously been approved to acquire the CSX property for the redevelopment of the
Kaz site. He noted the commitment had expired.

Mzr. Tucker reviewed the current request for the Committee, noting it had been modified to a
request for $125,000 with an interest rate of 5% for 24 month term. The repayment would consist
of interest only payments for 24 months with a balloon payment at the end of the term. If principal
payments were to be made, the monthly interest payment and the balloon payment would be
reduced on a pro-rata basis. The loan balance that remained unpaid at the end of the term would
be amortized over 7 years at 5% interest.

Collateral would consist of a first mortgage on the CSX and the Kaz parcels, with an option of
releasing the mortgage on the Kaz parcel upon the principal balance reaching $75,000. HDC
requested a loan draw in the amount of $95,000 at the time of the CSX parcel purchase, with the
balance able to be drawn down in $10,000 increments upon written request after the loan
commitment and the purchase contract are executed by CSX contingent upon outlined project
costs. Six months of interest only payments would be held by CEDC as further security.

Mr. Rapport disclosed to the Committee he had recently served on the HDC Board and as
President had developed the terms of the proposal with CSX. He stated the project had stalled
after his leaving the organization. Ms. Sterling and Mr. Stickles stated they had also previously
served on the HDC board. Mr. Tucker noted he had offered to administer HDC several years
ago. The Committee discussed the request as it had been presented. Ms. Sterling made a

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




: LIAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to refer the loan to the full board with the following conditions:
holding twelve months of interest only payments; holding a first mortgage on the CSX and the
Kaz properties until the loan is paid in full, resolve the title concern with the CSX property;
reserve $935,000 for the purchase of the property. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Calcagno remained consistently a payment behind on his loan. Ms. Lane
reported A Green Beauty was behind as they were currently out of the country, but would be
mailing 2 checks; Fahari Bazaar was behind a month, and had just returned to the country from a
buying trip. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to approve the report as presented.
Carried.

With no other business to come before the Committee and no public comments, Mr. Lee made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 6, 2019

Applicant: Al Schulze, DBA Dirtworx
93 County Route 10
Germantown, NY 12526

Amount: $17,000 SBA Microloan

Purpose: To purchase a truck with a plow for $14,000 and pay off a lawn mower
with a loan balance of $2,890

Interest Rate: 7.25%

Term: 60 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of approximately $339
Collateral: ~ Title to truck; personal guarantee of principal
Jobs: Project is expected to retain on FT job and create one PT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 6, 2019
Applicant: Germantown Beer Farm Ltd.

332 County Route 6

Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $30,000 SBA Microloan

$30,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: To purchase materials, equipment, and supplies to expand operations, and for

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Collateral:

Jobs:

working capital

5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $483.15
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $511.74

Lien on all assets of Germantown Beer Farm Ltd. (with the exception of John
Deere equipment); personal guarantee of principals

Project is expected to retain two FT jobs and create one FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




BUTHE'ST 1. BLEOZE .. LLuZ0ep.

+

owz,.

00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ 6102/LLIv0 gD Aseg sl 250zt

6102/5¢/¥0 29'C0v o¥'gse 80°55T'L ¥i'5e6'L2 00°000'SC ouzg/ 8L0z/8z/90 071 'food Bunapuep 902zt

00°005'22 00°005'22 owzg/.L 6L0g/eLio " sa)dx3 swiL uresl €5-0¢c)

6102/62/¥0 00°08L 68'25'L L'l 02'28L'¢6 00°000°001 ow gzl  LLOZ/EL/OL JUBINE}SOY Puod UL Zl-0cet

6102/¢2/¥0 29'c0r 29'60¢ 98°00¢'L €L°50¥'61 00°000'S2 owz/, Lioz/eLiol 'sosudisiul gHNS ey-0cel

6102/1L/P0 €5°S0¥ 60°¥¥E 95°e89'L ¥8°26¥'9L 00°000'52 0sc's owg. LlOZHero “rImsIg L1 ses se-0cel

6102/ce/v0 Seeey 9F'LSL b LL8'L v.661'y 00°000'52 00574 owzg.l +102/90/C0 '@ Wied YooigAuuoy (440447

8L0Z/¥2/H0 00°000'G 98202’} ol'geg'L §5'889'G6 26'869'821 000°S ow 08l  §102/L0/S0 T $3VIAIBG X|Udoyd Lg-0cch

zozee'L z0zeT'L 2ozeT'L 6102/80/#0 20°.5T') ol'eve 96°LLV'E 88'119'6 00°000'09 00072 owzy +LoZ/elel “ap ‘oubeoed [ned 8l-0zcl
L0 6102/52/¥0 9L'G¥S 98°¢ce 90°20€'2 00°000'S€ 00072 owz/. €102/€2/v0 dio9 Jeqeu] Led 6l-0ccl
6102/lc/e0 0C'vce [ARATA 86'61L 68'LhP'ElL yrzeL'st 0sT’L ow 09 8L0Z/51/80 "alg Moesanen pio 802zt

61L02/2e/¥0 9¥'969 00°iPS LR A ¥2'290'02 00°000'0% 0sLL owg/. glLoZ/eoret O ‘uospnH 3pIO 90T

6102/¢2/¥0 ce'ebl [4: 313" 05'959 09°zee'e 00°000'0} 0009 owog LLOZ/ELYO 07171 sButuuar doIN 9¢-02T)

6102/11/¥0 CL¥cl Lo'Lge £8°260'} L1ZoB'er 00°000°SY 000's owegl 8L0e/5Le0 01 'spooD euuin 15-0cel

6102/10/#0 LlE'LE6 ¥6'9¢ 112822 292728's 00°000'00L 0sce ow 0z, B00Z/LO/0L  JejueD SWIOH SO0l gl-0zet

96°vLT 6L02/0LIP0 96'V.LC L8051 G5'66€ 10°LG6'LL €e'ezTyl 0009 ow g 810z/lz/e0 sauljjo) se Lg-02T)
6L0C/0L/¥0 ¥0'6ES cL0le yrsel'l 6€°€0L'El 86°990'2¢ 0059 owg/l §1L0z/L0/90 "UPOMPOOM "IN olL-oczl

610Z/0L/¥0 G9'/8¢ 8€°020'L [AA 80'86€'El 00°000°0§ 0004 ow oy  ¥1L02/SL/80 "ou| ‘sasinI) uospny 60-02Z1

6102/22/¥0 29OV cvL6T 90'sLE'} 61°520'61 00°000'52 000 oweg/ LLOZ/EL/BO 19y sualv-uospnH 0s-0cch

6102/LL/¥0 L0'€8T 69°.2C 69906 §Z'es9'el 00°000'G} 000 ow o9 8LoZ/0LOL TTJemold ‘D B ‘99 6¥-02C1

6102/11/€0 89°20% 0,882 €816 ge'zgl'ee 00°000'5T 000 owg/. 8Log/iLe0 Jpune umojueuwlsg  q/1-0cch

6102/80/20 L9ViP'8 0605 LLeTy's 00°000'S1 0S2L ow0g 9L02/¥0/80 "pood Weyeyy iseg £e-0ccl

61L02/52/%0 88'98Y 0982 z6°8L6'L 16°2€6'} Z1'svo'ze 0oo'e owgl €102/20/60 "ou] ‘uosiAg 90-02ZL

6102/10/¥0 99°L¥C 6€°26L STyl reEYEL'S 00°005'2h 0009 owr o9 Li0Z/80/60 'safeg le) s,umoid 0¥-0cch

6102/ce/¥0 LC'l9T §6°62C 89°G18 ol'egl'LL 00°0s€'el 00g'9 ow o9 8l0Z/T/S0 SHI0MPOOM BINIY YA g 44

6102/22/v0 0.°90L 95'8v.L z1'80T ¥2'006'v¥ 00°000'0S 000 ow g8 8L0z/02/90 “'eQ B YHOMIIIN MOV Sy-0cch

6l0c/6C/P0 05Cle 00°05¢'L 00°000'SZ 00°000'SZ 000§ owyg  LLog/ElCh ""H1e84g sso1) Ly Ly-02ch

6L0g/ee/yo 15'€66'02

[AX4u4 ye'see ¥1°5.2')L 00'000'52 000§ owzg/. 8L0z/8z/eo ssaoulid BB sadNA g lea A1)

p— © ===Suid sAgRINUILING ===

SpoMad === Sid JsereT

(suonoesuey ||Iy)
821nog Buipund Ag Wd St 21 6L0Z/€0/50

6102/0€/%0 - 61.02/10/1.0 POLRd Sy} 10} pun4 ueo] D30 o} Hoday soueleg [el]




6102/52/¥0 61°'€62 62082 L9'€68 98'5/€2lL 00°000'SL 005’9 ourge  8L0z/ee/v0 dlloQ eplysg egL-05¢l
6102/52/¥0 12192 eyeve 19°€08 $9°002'LL 00'05¢€'el 0059 owog 8L0T/HC/S0 SHIOMPOOA BINlY  B6L-0SCL
61.02/52/¥0 €2T9Cy 19729y STTYT'L owz/. 8L02/82/€0

00°000'62 000°L

Cogeesy si'sgL'e . LE0OL'EL. . €Y'99M'SEL.  00'000'BHZ -

v -ping o1 ves.

6102/1L1L/¥0 pEZES LL0.g 85'8LL'L L0°L9L'EL 00°000'0€ owg/ <102/60/60 071 'eaLsublplan  BZL-0S2L
6102/Z2/e0 ve'8ey 9E'EYT 9L'er0'L Le/28'cl 00°000'52 owg/ 9102/0e/€0 =g Buipay ‘poqreL e0l-0s2L
610¢/S¢/¥0 07609 (A 7A4 9e'¥96'L Yy pSsiLL 00'000'S5€ 0SL°L owgL §L02rorch OT1°'uosSpnH apIO  BL0-0S2!
610¢/5¢/y0 86°L6V 9t°'€8¢C 9¥'80L°L 0Z'v80'LL 00'000'52 0se’L ow 09 910¢/L1/S0 “odeN elsZZd YeQ By2-05CL
610Z/Se/v0 LS7L0T 86°LvL 8ev.L9 eLivv'e 00°000°0L 0sL’L ow Q9  §102/80/40 “uibug ews swIr BG0-05Z1
61L02/LL/Iv0 20'l62 sl'gle €e2L8 LrzoL'el 00°000°G1L 000°L ouw g9 8L02/0L/0L TJemold 9 R OO B/g-05¢t
6102/vL/e0 Legey 69°LlYy 2198 Ly'Z6e'ee 00°000's2 000°L owg. 8L0T/vL/6e0 Ipune”] umojueLag B9g-05¢l
6102/12/20 L8'09F £0ve 85'8ve’L ] 00'000'€2 00572 ow o9 ¥102/.2/S0 lueld 158104 doe|g BZ0-0521
6102/5¢/v0 ¥0°€69 ¥6'56€ 2T9LE'T ¥T6LY'SL 00'000'5€ 000°2 ow o9 9Log/EL/P0 “hisnpuj eollised eLo-0s2l

610¢/5¢/v0 €T°9ev €6°LLS 66°26L'L 8102/02/90

06'660'22 00°000'52

loevEe'e 86'9TE'L 18%28'L T GL198'eT L 00°000°EEk 07 VES - Pund veoT vas ™

00°000'52 005°L owegs $102/90/20 '@ WJed yooighAuuoy

6102/¢e/v0 STTer Ls6Cl 6t°665'L 6LLLL'Y BeZL-Svcl
610Z/€2/b0 0Z'9le 0oL 21'696 00°000'S1 000°2 owe/l €L0e/ee/v0 dioQ Jeqeu| Led BelLL-Gbel
6L0z/ce/v0 1066 bad7A 099Le §£'902'e 00°000'S 000°L ow o9 /Liog/el/y0 0771 sBuluusr spIN Begl-G¥Cl
610Z/L2/e0 S2'0ch 15'89¢ ¥2'ces 22'180'22 00°000'52 005’9 owz/. 8L0e/Ll/s0 J81ypo|D uospny ByZ-s¥elL
61L02/22/¥0 ZEPLY 59'95¢ €9°00€'} €£'702'61 00°000°62 000’9 owzs Ll02/€L/60 19y suayly-uospny BEgC-SPZL
6102/5¢/¥0 pL6EE LLLS §Z'L0€'L 18°0S€'} 00°005'02 000’9 owgl ¢102/0g/L0 "2u] ‘uosiAig Bego-svel
6102/10/40 LS'LPT 9.°62¢2 YeyoL L'961'6 00°005'Z1 000°L owQg /102/80/60 'safeg e s,umoig BlZ-G¥Zl
6102/5¢/¥0 96°%51 ov'LOL or'elo

(48 44°¥4

00°000'S 0se'L owge /102/8L/0L

092082l

B 89°910'F | yevRaYL. §1°256'0¢ ooooobe - B ; 8O- vES = pur
6102/LL/¥0 €26y 08'8€5 G€'209'L 91°'898'0l 00°000°s2 0sT’L oweg. /L0Z/¥eroe “ro|Rsig Ll 1S BQZ-0vZt
6L02/0L/¥0 STCEY g8e'1L8e ULV Leepeiol 00°000's2 005°2 owz. §102/L0/90 TTUDMOMPOOM "IN'IT Bg0-0vCL
6L02Z/50/%0 00°08Z L5E0L svoLL 80'L5L'2 00°000' 0sT'L ouee  9L0Z/LE/RO “UMONJOSPOO4 Z3  B9L-0¥ZL
6L02/LLI20 LE'66T'LL 98°29 1S°LET'LL 00°000'02 0se’L ocw g 91L02/v0/80 "poo4 weyeyy jseq eci-0vCl
6L02/52/0

SL'l9 orA:14 LL)ee

00°000'Z 000°2 ow 9g /102/82/60

" vVEa Pws Aory,g

eye-0vel

iSed spoyisd === -

a22inog Buipun Ag d 1Z 21 6102/€0/S0

6102/0€/70 - 6102/1L0/10 POLad 8y} 10} pund UBOT YdS 10} Loday aoueleq jell|



L esus'E ‘80:082' | 66280y, 8LLSTYTY . L9UZ9'tes
: 99'28'22 . | 800828 | 66289 h L BLLSTYEY  LOLeYEsy
Loe0u8Y'E LzevLT | LvR9E's L SwiSZ9sL U 19'uge'ier S 1 190- TN VES -
00°000'0€ 00°000°0€ owzs 6LOZILLYO gy Aioeg sEllM  BLE-052)
6LOZHO/0 €2°92Y 52°96€ 288 SOLY'ZZ 00'000'6Z owgz/ 8L07/82/90  OT1°|ood Bubspuspy  BOZ-0SZL
00'00§°22 00°00§'2Z owzs 6LOZBLAO saidxg owil Ul  BZE-05ZL
6L0Z/SZIV0 €292 05" L% Zv' 12z’ 59'v69'61 00'000'5Z oWz, LLOZ/EL/AL ~'sesudlelua SHNS  BEl-052)
6L0Z/LZ/20 06'LLT 109 6v' 11T 15282 00°005'% owes 8LOZ/EMZH “'sSaUllBM ANUBISS  BEZ-0GZL
610Z/52/¥0 00°00E vz el 9.°050'L 80'802' Vo'LIZ' owgE  8L0Z/80/Z0 BimLonpuld  BSL-DSZH
BLOZ/LLIYO €T'6TF 8v'1.2 86'985 Z0ELY'PE 00'000'sZ owz, 6LOZISHED 271'SpoO BUUIN 0E-05ZL
8L0Z/Y0/H0 SE€'18T vz 192 91288 600601 00°000°Z} owgy 8L0Z/LZILL sno ukleyl  egz-0SZt
BLOZ/7LIZ0 6L'65E 9, 0vl 69°LL5 9z'ze9'L) 00°000'S1 ow gy 8L0Z/L0/Z0 Jeezegueyes  B9L-06ZL
T 2 T T T oo | T et R
FI3YHL. 0., | asea 4 - Junow | mea9s3 oL Mysaseu K _mn_,o:_..n_,. _wn_u:_mm o |;3unowly ueoy i, r9eq 9801y alueoy "
ised Spouad === - ===Sjld JsajeT === " === sjugoARENWLNG E== C S

Aw:o_Umw:mb )

221nog Buipung Ag

6102/0€/¥0 - 6102/L0/L0 POLIad 3y} 1o} pun4 UeoT YgS 10} Hoday soueleg [eu|

Ad 1¢ ¢} 610¢/€0/50




